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Dear Sir or Madam

The Planning Act 2008 - Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)
Rules 2010 - Rule 8 etc.

Application by Norfolk County Council for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Great
Yarmouth Third River Crossing

We are instructed by Great Yarmouth Port Company Limited (GYPC) and Great Yarmouth Port Authority
(GYPA). We wish to respond to the Examining Authorities Rule 8 letter.

In line with the Rule 8 letter we believe that it would advantageous for the Examining Authority to see
the following areas on the accompanied site visit programmed for the week of 18 November:-

Initially our clients think the Examining Authority should see the Outer Harbour and thereafter the Inner
Harbour along the River Yare from the sea right up to Haven Bridge. You will, no doubt, be encouraged
also to visit the specific areas where the proposed bridge is to be constructed and, as far as it is within
our clients’ control, we will seek to make the areas available for a safe and secure visit. If the Examining
Authority felt it convenient to start the tour from the Outer Harbour there are facilities such as Car Parking
at the offices of our clients, Vanguard House, South Beach Parade, NR30 3GY, which could be made
available for the few who will wish/need to accompany the Examining Authority on the site visit.

Additionally we would recommend that a representative of GYPC and GYPA are in attendance on the
site visit.

We also wish to notify the Examining Authority that our clients will wish to speak and be represented at
the issue specific hearing in relation to Port matters. Those attending are likely to include Gary Doyle,
Harbour Master, Richard Goffin, Port Director, Bryan Forrest, Senior Manager Marine Operations and
Nicholas Brown of this firm. It may also be necessary for Mr Brown to speak at the DCO Hearing.
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BDB PITMANS

We confirm that we would be happy to receive future correspondence electronically as mentioned in
item 4 of annex A to the Rule 8 letter.

Yours faithfully

BDB Pitmans LL

T +44 (0)20 7783 3410

M +44 (0)7973 316253

E nicholasbrown @ bdbpitmans.com
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From: BROWN Nicholas

To: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing; Fedden, Liam
Subject: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing

Date: 27 September 2019 16:16:09

Dear Sirs,

We act for the Great Yarmouth Port Company Limited and the Great Yarmouth Port Authority. We understand that the Examining Authority will be
holding Hearings In mid-November to consider the issues referred to in the Rule 6 letter . Our clients wish to appear and we expect that the
Examining Authority would wish to hear from the Group Harbour Master, Gary Doyle and the Port Director, Richard Goffin. | am afraid that both
gentleman are presently unavailable on Wednesday 20 November. Accordingly we would very much hope that the hearing in respect of marine
activities and the port might be considered by the Examining Authority on either Tuesday 19 or Thursday 21 November. | confirm that | will be
available on all three days should my appearance be necessary to consider these issues and others, such as the DCO itself, raised by the
Examining Authority.

Regards
Nick Brown

] L
I.l-
BDB PITMANS

Nicholas Brown Partner and Parliamentary Agent
T +44 (0)20 7783 3410

M+44 (0)7973 316253

W www.bdbpitmans.com

For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
50 Broadway London SW1H 0BL

WARNING - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
not copy, forward or use any part of it or disclose its contents to any person. If you have received it in error please notify our system manager
immediately on +44 (0)20 7783 3555 or +44 (0)345 222 9222. This email and any automatic copies should be deleted after you have contacted the
system manager.

This email is sent from the offices of BDB Pitmans LLP, a limited liability partnership authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
(SRA ID number 448617) and registered in England and Wales with registered number OC320798. Its registered office and principal place of
business is 50 Broadway, London SW1H OBL. A full list of members, referred to as partners by the firm, is available for inspection on request. BDB
Pitmans LLP accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for viruses before opening any attachments.

Cybercrime Alert : If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at this firm and telling you that we have changed our bank details, it is
likely to be from a criminal. Please do not reply to that email — instead ring the person you have been dealing with as soon as possible to check
whether the change is genuine.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore BDB Pitmans LLP does not provide any guarantee or warranty that this message or any
attachments shall remain confidential. To ensure client service levels and business continuity BDB Pitmans LLP operates a policy whereby emails
can be read by its employees or partners other than the addressee. This policy complies with the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice)
(Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.
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